
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

July 20, 2012 
 
 

ADDENDUM #4, BID T-49-12 
TEMPORARY EMERGENCY POWER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR CITY HALL 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from 
the City. 
 
No further technical specification questions will be accepted for this project. 
 
Question 1: Would like to clarify where panel AH1 is.  Is there any chance that it may be 
the one called Auditorium Emergency Panel?  Could this be the panel via the pull box 
adjacent to panel BEH1? 
   
Answer 1: We believe this may be panel board AH1; however, Contractor must field 
verify prior to commencement of work at this panel board. 
 
Question 2: Electrical specs, plan sheet E-002 state that BASIS OF DESIGN EATON / 
CUTLER HAMMER. Existing equipment in the electric room is GE. Can GE gear be 
used? 
   
Answer 2: GE equipment may be substituted if acceptable by owner.  
 
Question 3: Regarding the 3M ball markers, are we required to provide any meters or 
accessories? 
 
Answer 3: Meters or accessories are not required.   
 
Question 4: Since none of the sub feeds for the panels come out of the top of the 
existing switchboard distribution, but are all underground, can we convert that section 
into a pull/ junction box and put a blank cover on it afterwards? 
 
Answer 4:  Contractor may field adapt existing switchboard distribution section into a 
pull box providing it is done in a code compliant manner.  
 
Question 5: Per the unit pricing form, I see that there is not any EMT conduit. Are we 
required to run RGC (rigid galvanized conduit) inside of the building? 
 
Answer 5: Contractor use of EMT is acceptable providing it is installed in a code 
compliant manner and pending acceptable by the City. 
 
 



 

Question 6: What are the City’s standards for the Bilco doors for the EMH (manhole)? 
 
Answer 6: Bilco doors are not required. 
 
Question 7: Need to confirm conduit route from N3R pull box on exterior of building and 
going thru stairwell area inside. 
 
Answer 7: Contractor must find route to avoid stairwell. 
 
Question 8: In regards to the directional boring question, will it be permissible to bore 
the entire run or just under the roadways? 
 
Answer 8: Directional boring is a Contractor’s means and methods providing it is 
installed in a code compliant manner and pending acceptance by the City. 
 
Question 9: Please confirm concrete encasement of the duct bank. Will it be required 
for all conduit runs? (the short runs between generator location & GTC, between GTC & 
MTS, etc.). 
 
Answer 9: Contractor may provide conduit without concrete encasement for short runs 
indicated providing it is installed in a code compliant manner. 
 
 
The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), July 25, 2012. 
 
Additional technical questions that have already been submitted are under review and 
will be addressed in a future Addendum.  The remainder of the solicitation is 
unchanged at this time.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on 
Page 14 of the bid.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Otis J. Thomas 
Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: website 
 file 


